Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: August 16th, 2025
Time: 12 PM
Place: Zoom Application/Hybrid

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 338 8636 (New York)

[. ROLL CALL/QUORUM
[I. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) May 21st, 2025

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris)
1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of June, 2025
Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of June, 2025
Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 7/31/25
Capital Reserve- Income and Expense
Approval of 2026 Budget & Allocation Agreement

wn =~ W
~ O~ O

VI. Legal Report (Hueston)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1)  Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Marco)
b) Total Stays Report (Chris)
¢) Design Update (Nicole)
d) Any other officer

VII. ADJOURN
*[tems in bold indicate a requested motion



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM
May 21, 2025

Gary Earland, President, chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:06 p.m. Robert
Hueston Esq. acted as Recording Secretary for the purpose of drafting formal minutes.

l. Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Gary Earland, President, took roll call of Board of Trustees in attendance that included: Michele Jones,
Vice President/Secretary, Roxanne Passarella, Treasurer, and Gary Earland. Robert Hueston Esq. of
the firm of Hueston McNulty, P.C., Chris Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor, Melissa Cossio, Resort
Manager, and Nikki Crawford and Marco Oliviera, Construction and Design.

1. Meeting Notice.

Gary Earland stated that the notice had been published in two newspapers in accordance with the
Open Public Meetings Act and the Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

. Approval of Agenda.
A motion to approve the agenda was made and seconded and approved by the Trustees present.

V. Approval of Minutes.

Gary Earland called for a motion to accept the minutes of April 19, 2025, open board meeting. The
motion was made by Ms. Jones, seconded by Mr. Perez, and approved by the Trustees present.

V. Summary.

The board meeting began with a quorum confirmation and agenda approval. followed by the review of
financial status which showed a significant year-to-date surplus and various savings across
departments. The meeting covered financial collections data. maintenance fees, and reserve fund
status. with discussions on collection policies and third-party collection strategies. The conversation
ended with operational updates, including RCI scores and room night statistics, and the announcement
of Melissa Cossio Cossio’s retirement, with plans for a transition period and celebration

VL. Financial Business Review.

2025 Financial Status Overview

Chris Ibone presented the financial status for 2025, noting a net operating surplus of $32,006,830
against a budgeted deficit of $159,109, resulting in a year-to-date surplus of $291,007 889 Revenue
was $8,533 per head, with a net hotel revenue deficit of $19.990. though Chris Ibone suggested this
could improve with the season. Savings were observed in payroll and expenses, particularly in
housekeeping, front desk, and maintenance, with no reserve expenditures made Chris Ibone also
highlighted savings of $12,001,064 in property taxes and discussed staff savings of $119000
attributed to off-season expense reductions. The financials were as of March, and Chris Ibone noted
that audits for 2024 were in progress.



Financial Collections Performance Review

The meeting focused on reviewing financial collections data. where Chris Ibone presented that as of
May 14, 2025, the company had billed $9,000,800 and collected $5,871,004, resulting in 59.78%
collection rate for the current year, which was 1.58% behind the same date last year Roxanne noted
that despite this, the company was performing well compared to industry giants like Wyndham and
Marriott who were experiencing similar collection challenges. The discussion also covered the impact
of third-party collections, which Luiz Perez highlighted as a positive addition to their tools, though Chris
Ibone acknowledged they still needed to improve their portfolio management.

Late Fees Collection Strategies

The meeting focused on discussing maintenance fees and late fees collection strategies. Chris Ibone
explained that late fees are recorded as income as they are collected, rather than being added to
receivables, due to low collection percentages. He emphasized using late fees as a tool to encourage
full payment, such as waiving fees to secure current year maintenance fees. Luiz Perez shared his
experience with a different approach, deferring and waiving fees which can affect collection
percentages. The discussion highlighted the challenges in debt collection and the importance of
balancing revenue generation with realistic collection expectations

Reserve Fund Imbalance Review

The meeting focused on reviewing the reserve fund status and financial accounts. Chris Ibone
explained that the reserve fund has a potential imbalance of $4.526 million for 2025, compared to a
target balance of $4.021 million, and discussed the transfer of $2.498 million from 2022-2024
contributions. He clarified that the reserve fund is underfunded. and Royal Suites has halted room
renovations to address this. The Morgan Stanley account has a market value of $514,002 45 with two
preferred savings accounts yielding 4% interest, generating $20,000 annually.

VII. Legal Report.

The board discussed the collection policy, with Robert Hueston explaining that a resolution was
prepared in April 2024 to update the collection process. including the use of a third-party collection
agency. The resolution, which outlines the 30-day dispute period and the process for referring
delinquent accounts to the third party, was never circulated to the Royal Suites. Gary Earland sought
clarification on the timeline for collections, and Robert Hueston and Chris Ibone explained that the
initial billing is due upon receipt on November 1 of the prior year. with a 30-day grace period before
late fees are imposed. The board agreed to ratify the coilection policy. as it has been followed despite
the lack of formal documentation for the Royal Suites.

The board discussed and ratified an updated collection policy, with Gary Earland making a motion to
accept it and Luiz Perez seconding. Robert Hueston explained that third-party collectors earn fees
based on successful collections rather than upfront payments, and he will circulate the policy for
signatures via DocuSign.



VIII. Operational Improvements.

Melissa Cossio provided an operational update, noting improved RCI scores across multiple
categories, the completion of tub renovations, and the opening of the pool with new chairs. She also
announced that the air show has been rescheduled to July and reported room night statistics for April,
which were slightly lower than the previous year but showing signs of improvement

Melissa Cossio's Retirement and Transition Planning

Melissa Cossio announced her retirement due to health issues. with plans to move to Florida near
Palm Beach. Roxanne mentioned that internal candidates have been prepared for this transition, and
an interview with the front-runner candidate is scheduled for Friday. The board expressed appreciation
for Melissa Cossio's long service and discussed plans for a retirement celebration

I1X. New Business.

e« Chris Ibone to send out calendar invites for the next board meeting in August and future
meetings for the rest of the year.

o Robert Hueston to send the updated collection policy resolution to Michelle Jones and Gary
Earland for signature via DocuSign.

e Roxanne Passarella to update the board on the new general manager candidate after the
interview on Friday.

e Chris Ibone to provide an update on the 2024 audits once they are completed.

¢ Management team to organize a retirement celebration for Melissa Cossio.

X. Adjournment.

There being no reports by officers or other new business, Mr. Earland requested a motion to adjourn
which was made and seconded and the meeting ended at 2:25 p.m.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held on May 21, 2025
were approved and duly adopted by the Board on the day of , 2025.

Luiz Perez , Secretary



The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Financial Summary
As of June 30, 2025

YTD June 2025 Financial Standing:

Actual 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Budgeted 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD June 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget:

Revenue:

Payroll & All Expenses:

Net Reserve Expense:

Net Total:

Expenses(or Items) of Note:

Property Taxes

Staffing Expense- Hskp

Linen- Hskp

Supplies- Hskp

Staffing Expense- Front

Appliance Repair/Replace- Maint

Staffing Expense- Maint

Utilities

($165,943)

$373,011

$499 262

YTD Budget

$5,001,137

$5,100,478

($516,375)

$90,614
($615,716)

$706,330

$706,330

($615,715)

$16,216

$181,499

$18,802

$15,583

$73,148

$12,498

$25,843

($9,584)

YTD Net Hotel Revenue is unfavorable, or a deficit to budget of ($18,586). We saw a trend down in occupancy

and in ADR. This has turned around in the season, as well as contributions from other services (AIR BNB) is paying off.
YTD Maintenance Fees is a surplus of $53,942. YTD Maintenance Fees as it relates to Bluegreen is essentially

break even to budget.

YTD Maintenance Fee Income as it relates to Unsolds is currently a deficit to budget of ($100,000).

Reminder all MF's are recorded monthly, and subject to adjustments quarterly, year end, or otherwise.

Current collections (2025) are 1.83% behind 2024 as of the static date of 7/31/25. Management is pursuing

all debt vigorously, and 3rd Party Collection has been been given anything over 90 days to 3 years.

Favorable variance in their entirety. Largest savings we are seeing in Departments currently, are in Housekeeping of
$230,214, Front Desk of $84,634, Owner Services of $41,720, and Maintenance of $66,283

Only 1 expenditure has been made to date of ~17k finishing the tub project outstanding from 2024.

We are seeing a smaller but still solid savings on the quarterly property taxes again. We lowered the budget for the
second year in a row in 2025 and still are seeing savings month to month. The rate did not increase.
It was also slightly lowered for 2026.

Currently saving in Housekeeping. We launched a deep dive in to all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. J1s and seasonal help arrived in late May through June, and we
been able to handle the increased occupancy relatively well.

Linen Expense is currently a savings June YTD, also part of our deep dive, the pricing and ordering frequency
has gone down throught the year, which is causing savings versus the budget in 2025.

Supplies include cleaning, operating, and guest supplies. The need to order certain supplies and the frequency
of ordering was down in the offseason and not as needed. Though frequency has gone up in the season
we are still seeing a savings in overall supplies, which | would expect to continue through year end.

Currently saving in Front Desk. We launched a deep dive in to all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. Additions for the season were made, but our savings still
is significant, which | would expect to also continue through year end.

Reserved for the purchase and restock of items such as Microwaves, Refridgerators, Stove Tops, etc
There has been no orders placed or at least posted as expenditures in first six months of 2025.
We did purchase replacement TV's which go to a different line item

Currently saving in Maintenance. We launched a deep dive in to all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. There is currently one open Local 68 position contributing
to the savings. The decision has not yet been made as to if we truly need that at this point in time.

YTD Electricity and Gas are a ($10,963) deficit and a $1,379 surplus to budget respectively
These line items are fluid, and depend on multiple factors, including seasonality.

Christopher Ibone

60 North Mane Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 - Fax. 609-348-3570

8/12/2025 8.46 AM




Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2025
-INTERNALLY PREPARED-
TOTAL OPERATING FUND FUND
ASSETS
Cash $415,696 $179,397 $236,298
Money Market 519,299 519,299
Assessments Receivable - Net
of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts
of $21,027,414 3,963,029 3,963,029
Due from Affiliated Entities 4,253,466 4,253,466
Prepaid Expenses 19,554 19,554
Property, Equipment, Furnishings, net 766,176 766,176
Interfund Balances 0 (2,281,977) 2,281,977
TOTAL ASSETS $9,937,220 $6,899,645 $3,037,574
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $412,618 $412,618
Unearned Assessments 5,034,417 5,034,417
Due to Affiliated Entities 2,790,538 2,790,538
Advanced Deposits 59,283 59,283
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,296,857 8,296,857 0
FUND BALANCES 1,640,363 (1,397,211) 3,037,574
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $9,937,220 $6,899,645 $3,037,574




Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees
Maintenance fees - unsold
Maintenance fees - Bluegreen

Allowance for uncollectible fees

Maintenance Fees net

Other Revenues
Late fee income

Hotel income
Housekeeping income
Parking income

Other income

Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Administration
Collections
Housekeeping
Laundry
Customer Care
Front Desk
Owner Services
Maintenance
Utilities

COA fees
Management fees

Total Expenses
Income from operations

Reserve

Net Income / (Loss)

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$625,817 $631,189 ($5,372) $3,841,076 $3,787,134 $53,942
45,833 62,500 (16,667) 275,000 375,000 (100,000)
188,883 188,957 (74) 1,133,296 1,133,742 (446)
(233,500) (220,916) (12,584) (1,401,000) (1,325,496) (75,504)
627,033 661,730 (34,697) 3,848,372 3,970,380 (122,008)
6,457 2,750 3,707 56,723 56,750 (27)
257,957 230,282 27,675 838,621 857,207 (18,586)
1,825 2,250 (425) 14,810 20,550 (5,740)
15,368 14,000 1,368 48,006 56,300 (8,294)
2,182 6,958 (4,776) 18,660 25,950 (7,290)
1,671 2,333 (662) 10,002 14,000 (3,998)
912,493 920,304 (5,439) 4,835,194 5,001,137 (165,943)
161,191 159,568 (1,623) 924,627 951,128 26,501
5,330 6,208 878 34,943 37,248 2,305
83,163 114,553 31,390 457,104 687,318 230,214
14,489 17,237 2,748 81,119 97,522 16,403
13,206 13,879 673 80,247 83,274 3,027
26,238 46,072 19,834 188,198 272,832 84,634
4,591 8,638 4,047 12,883 54,603 41,720
46,736 67,377 20,641 336,481 402,764 66,283
21,551 23,765 2,214 101,629 92,045 (9,584)
235,456 233,761 (1,695) 1,412,734 1,402,566 (10,168)
228,026 169,863 (58,163) 1,097,502 1,019,178 (78,324)
839,977 860,921 20,944 4,727,467 5,100,478 373,011
72,516 59,383 13,133 107,727 (99,341) 207,068
0 86,063 86,063 17,113 516,375 499,262
72,516 (26,680) 99,195 90,614 (615,716) 706,330




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $1,213 $6,901 $18,146 $36,726 $41,406 $4,680
Payroll Taxes 103 586 1,427 3,055 3,516 461
Group Insurance 1,034 3,000 985 3,052 18,000 14,948
Workers comp insurance 0 4,417 10,857 19,770 26,502 6,732
Other benefits 4,789 0 715 10,066 0 (10,066)
401K Match 8,336 0 715 8,336 0 (8,336)

Staffing Expenses 15,475 14,904 32,845 81,005 89,424 8,419
Cable Television 64 240 176 65 1,440 1,375
Computer Support 0 458 458 1,404 2,748 1,344
Charitable Contributions 0 208 208 0 1,248 1,248
Credit Card Fees 2,045 4725 2,680 23,347 50,850 27,503
Customer Relations 39 25 (14) 673 150 (523)
Dues and Subscriptions 0 0 0 1,275 0 (1,275)
Employee Relations 0 208 208 489 1,248 759
Legal Fees 4,136 900 (3,236) 8,897 5,400 (3,497)
Licenses and Taxes 0 100 100 4,691 300 (4,391)
Servicing Costs 0 0 0 4,978 0 (4,978)
Postage 169 50 (119) 750 2,250 1,500
Equipment Rental 0 0 0 3,175 0 (3,175)
Rent 22,706 20,668 (2,038) 136,235 124,008 (12,227)
Office supplies 0 75 75 0 450 450
Use Tax 38 0 (38) 1,004 0 (1,004)
Telephone 9,482 10,000 518 55,903 60,000 4,097
Travel Commissions 10,255 10,500 245 32,297 33,850 1,653
Accounting/Audit Fees 1,000 1,000 0 6,000 6,000 0
Service Contracts 0 150 150 0 900 900
Parking 13,250 10,920 (2,330) 74,350 64,240 (10,110)
Depreciation 22,023 22,000 (23) 132,136 132,000 (136)
Federal Income Taxes 0 0 0 937 0 (937)
Property Tax 50,711 52,062 1,351 296,156 312,372 16,216
General Liability Insurance 9,798 10,375 577 58,860 62,250 3,390

Total Expenses 161,191 159,568 31,793 924,627 951,128 26,501




Expenses
Salaries
Bonus
Commissions
Payroll Taxes

Staffing Expenses

Credit Reports

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Office Supplies

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$2,856 $4,166 $1,310 $17,222 $24 996 $7,774
1,081 0 (1,081) 5,180 0 (5,180)
1,025 1,500 475 9,977 9,000 (977)
300 453 153 2,121 2,718 597
5,262 6,119 857 34,500 36,714 2,214
0 24 24 37 144 107
55 0 (55) 294 0 (294)

13 49 36 37 294 257

0 16 16 75 96 21
5,330 6,208 878 34,943 37,248 2,305




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $65,922 $88,033 $22 111 $361,635 $528,198 $166,563
Payroll Taxes 4,968 8,601 3,633 33,128 51,606 18,478
Group Insurance 5,521 1,917 (3,604) 15,044 11,502 (3,542)

Staffing Expenses 76,411 98,551 22,140 409,807 591,306 181,499
Amenities 0 833 833 0 4,998 4,998
Employee Relations 0 221 221 0 1,326 1,326
Internal Communications 0 250 250 0 1,500 1,500
Linen 5,139 6,667 1,528 21,200 40,002 18,802
Office Supplies 25 100 75 812 600 (212)
Supplies 1,598 6,667 5,069 24,419 40,002 15,583
Uniforms (10) 383 393 (15) 2,298 2,313
Service Contracts 0 881 881 881 5,286 4,405

Total Expenses 83,163 114,553 31,390 457,104 687,318 230,214




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $9,358 $13,416 $4,058 $69,850 $80,496 $10,646
Payroll Taxes 845 1,021 176 6,659 6,126 (533)
Group Insurance 4,286 0 (4,286) 4 286 0 (4,286)
Staffing Expenses 14,489 14,437 (52) 80,795 86,622 5,827
Supplies 0 2,000 2,000 0 6,100 6,100
Laundry Equipment 0 800 800 324 4,800 4,476

Total Expenses 14,489 17,237 2,748 81,119 97,522 16,403




Expenses
Salaries
Bonus
Payroll Taxes
Contract Labor

Staffing Expenses

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Office Supplies

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

Departmental Statement

Customer Care

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$728 $1,037 $309 $5,507 $6,222 $715
163 0 (163) 1,010 0 (1,010)
62 71 9 496 426 (70)
12,253 12,488 235 73,234 74,928 1,694
13,206 13,596 390 80,247 81,576 1,329
0 261 261 0 1,566 1,566

0 10 10 0 60 60

0 12 12 0 72 72
13,206 13,879 673 80,247 83,274 3,027




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Front Desk
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $24 154 $38,178 $14,024 $171,327 $229,068 $57,741
Payroll Taxes 2,106 4,077 1,971 15,863 24 462 8,599
Group Insurance (789) 417 1,206 (4,306) 2,502 6,808

Staffing Expenses 25,471 42,672 17,201 182,884 256,032 73,148
Computer Supplies 0 125 125 0 750 750
Customer Relations 0 167 167 738 1,002 264
Employee Relations 265 250 (15) 312 1,500 1,188
Internal Communications 0 900 900 0 1,800 1,800
Printing 0 292 292 0 1,752 1,752
Repairs and Maintenance 0 42 42 0 252 252
Office Supplies 57 333 276 1,282 1,998 716
Supplies 445 1,083 638 2,580 6,498 3,918
Uniforms 0 208 208 402 1,248 846

Total Expenses 26,238 46,072 19,834 188,198 272,832 84,634




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses
Salaries $1,896 $4 585 $2,689 $6,391 $27,510 $21,119
Payroll Taxes 185 448 263 631 2,688 2,057
Group Insurance 0 308 308 0 1,848 1,848
Staffing Expenses 2,081 5,341 3,260 7,022 32,046 25,024
Customer Relations 309 0 (309) 308 0 (308)
Dues and Subscriptions 42 0 (42) 261 0 (261)
Hospitality 2,159 2,830 671 4,288 9,355 5,067
Owner Administration 0 250 250 172 5,500 5,328
Owner Travel & Entertainment 0 167 167 742 1,002 260
Postage 0 50 50 0 6,500 6,500
Supplies 0 0 0 90 0 (90)
Uniforms 0 0 0 0 200 200
Total Expenses 4,591 8,638 4,047 12,883 54,603 41,720




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $29,989 $43,562 $13,573 $230,823 $261,372 $30,549
Payroll Taxes 2,613 4,199 1,586 20,841 25,194 4,353
Group Insurance 6,371 2,333 (4,038) 27,695 13,998 (13,697)
Other Benefits 3,219 5,667 2,448 29,364 34,002 4,638

Staffing Expenses 42,192 55,761 13,569 308,723 334,566 25,843
Employee Relations 0 375 375 0 750 750
Internal Communications 0 208 208 0 1,250 1,250
Office Supplies 0 100 100 0 600 600
Supplies 3,633 583 (2,950) 12,654 3,498 (9,156)
Travel 0 25 25 0 150 150
Uniforms 277 200 (77) 2,443 1,200 (1,243)
Appliance Repair 0 2,083 2,083 0 12,498 12,498
Building 0 583 583 1,400 3,498 2,098
Carpentry 0 292 292 0 1,752 1,752
Electrical Equipment 0 208 208 0 1,248 1,248
Flooring 0 417 417 0 2,502 2,502
Furniture 0 750 750 0 4,500 4,500
HVAC Equipment 0 1,458 1,458 0 8,748 8,748
Light bulbs 0 292 292 0 1,752 1,752
Mechanical Equipment 0 167 167 0 1,002 1,002
Painting and Decorating 0 667 667 1,972 4,002 2,030
Plumbing 0 2,333 2,333 177 13,998 13,821
Service Contracts 734 500 (234) 2,974 3,000 26
Snow Removal 0 0 0 1,498 0 (1,498)
Telephone Repairs 0 125 125 0 750 750
Television Repairs 0 250 250 2,815 1,500 (1,315)
Prior Year Expense 0 0 0 1,825 0 (1,825)

Total Expenses 46,736 67,377 20,641 336,481 402,764 66,283




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2025

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $19 351 $21,565 $2 214 $93,228 $82,265 ($10,963)
Gas 2,200 2,200 0 8,401 9,780 1,379

Total Expenses 21,551 23,765 2,214 101,629 92,045 (9,584)




FOR CLIENT (ROYSTE)
AS OF 07-31-2025

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2025 CHARGES
2025 RCVY CHGS
2025 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2025 CREDIT
2025 BALANCE
2025 WRITEOFF
2025 RCVY DISP
2025 ACTIVE BAL

Current Year as of 7/31/25:

UNAPP
CASH

0
0
4410.55
5104.53
-693.98
0
0
-204987.25
-200576.7
1910.24
-3749.9
-202416.36

UNAPP
NON CASH
0
0
0
-439.76
439.76
0
0
-12164.41
-12164.41
2879.25
0.01
-9285.15

*anything sent to third party roughly 90 to 3 years owed

2024 CHARGES
2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2024 CREDIT
2024 BALANCE
2024 WRITEOFF
2024 RCVY DISP
2024 ACTIVE BAL

Prior Year as of 7/31/25:

0

0
15150.61
10104.87
5045.74
0

0
-8470.05
6680.56
7509.75
-14190.31
0

O OO0 oo oo

-9.99
-9.99
9.99

MAINT
FEE

9840252.12
0
-6039520.21
-3235385.94
-2804134.27
0
0
0
3800731.91
-19262.81
-55352.23
3726116.87

61.38%

9020350.95
0
-5947861.73
-3634779.74
-2313081.99
0

0

0
3072489.22
-23807.91
-63831.41
2984849.9

65.94%

2015
LATE CHG

179060

0
-42928.66
-17087.85
-25840.81
0

0

0
136131.34
-506.26
-500.02
135125.06

23.97%

205364.9
0
-62721.65
-45775.09
-16946.56
0

0

0
142643.25
-1005.01
-995
140643.24

30.54%

ARDA
ROC

50460.11
0
-11592.78
-5645.42
-5947.36
0
0
0
38867.33
-764.5
-509.44
37593.39

22.97%
*voluntary

49754.36
0
-48760.94
-8719.05
-40041.89
0

0

0

993.42
-170.01
-808.41
15

98.00%
*written off

TOTALS
10072172.23
0
-6091437.14
-3255182.48
-2836254.66
0
0
-217151.66
3763583.43
-15744.08
-60111.58
3687727.77

9281047.21
0
-6049565.53
-3684337.83
-2365227.7
0

0

-8480.04
3223001.64
-17463.19
-79834.13
3125704.32

MAINT
FEE

9015672.03
0
-5699186.84
-3525980.23
-2173206.61
0
0
0
3316485.19
-10974.48
-58774.02
3246736.69

63.21%

7/31/2024

24 vs 25
-1.83%



RSIOA RESERVE STANDING
6/30/2025

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital
Balance TD Bank Reserve
Total Funds on hand

Funds approved not completed:
Renovations not completed (2024)
Renovations not completed (2025)

Total

Balance after completion of approved projects

Transfers In:
2022-24 Contribution to Rooms Reserve due in
2025 Contribution to Rooms Reserve due in

Total Transfers In

Transfers Out:
Due to Operating (2025 Interest)

Total Transfers Out

Potential Balance end of 2025

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

$519,299
236,298

755,597

755,597

2,498,250
1,032,750

3,531,000

(10,035)

(10,035)

$4,276,562

8/12/2025 8:46 AM



Atlantic Palace Page 1 8/12/2025

Royal Suites Interval Association
Interval Rooms

Reserve Account
as of 6/30/2025

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Amt. Approved Expenses
Project Code Description By Board 6/30/2025 left to be billed
24-004 Tub Refinishing 2024 $34,226.62 $34,234 .31 $0.00

25-xxx No Renovations Current

$0.00

Page 1 RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021.xls



LV 1JL L3acitav LOJ

asn NI 3A¥1dSIa 34Y SINTYA 1T ‘AILON ATIVOIF103dS SSTINN » INTYA ISOTAYW
* GFFINVYVYND YNVE LON » ADNIOV INFWNYIAOD 1¥4IAI4 ANV A9 GIYNSNI LON
* 1ISOd30 ¥NVE ¥ LON « GIYNSNI 214 LON :S10NA0Yd FONVYHNSNI ANY SINIWNLSIANI

aul|uo/wod A3jue)SURSIOW MMM :3UljuQ JUN0JJY JNOA SS3IIY
9ZE£€-698-008 (199M € sAeq £ ‘Aeq e SINOH ) 13)ua) 30IAI3S Jual|)

¢10L-10¥80 N ALID JILNVILY
AIVYMaYYOod £0ST

3INOgI O ® 3111vE TIfvd

N “IMSNIAVD [ “YH3IAIY T 0/

J0SSY SYINMO TVAYILNI STLINS TVAOH

WMOIrNME#

LELY-G0G-ZEL ¥Xed '9660-9/9-008 BUOUd WY ‘00Z6-v¥g-2€L Buoydaja)

€G/80 (N ‘“Y3AIY SWOL
JAV H3dOOH €€V "0dIS 18quiayy )77 Aauseg yuws Asjuels uesiop

youeig Inop
00¢6-vvZ ceL T+

HOIAOTIIA/NNATA
wea] JOSIApY [eloueuld INoA

INOEI 0% 31LLvE 1Irvd

1S813)UJ Paniddy Sapnjau| I “IMSNIAYD [ ‘YH3AIE T 0/
G6'862'616% (G2/0€/9 jo se) anjep |ejo] Suipu3 J0SSY SHINMO TYAHILNI S3LINS TYAOYH
€9°L29'L1S% (52/1/9 Jo se) anjep |ejo) Buiuuidag ‘404 INIWILYLS

GZ0Z ‘0€-1 3unf polad auio4 | INJWILVLS IN3ITD

Aajuels uebio



J3NNILNOD

1o 3jes uodn s3) e asodwi Aew s{W N “pied Ajjeuiduo uey) ssaj 10 alow
yuom aq Aew Aay) saieys ||as Nok uaym pue ajenionyy |[Im SYNIN 13yio
Jo 82ud ay] -os op |jim Ay} aajuesend Jouued Aayy ‘aleys sad 00 T$

1e anjeA anasald 0] ¥a8s (A|uo siojsaaul uosiad |einjeu 0} uado S{NIN
'3°1) Spuny [1e1a) pue (Juawwianogd "S'N ayl Ag payoeq Sa1j1INJ3S Jo/pue
YSed Ul S}asse [e]0] JO %G 66 1SAAUIT 1Y) SN '8°1) Spuny JuswiuIsnod
Se payIssejd SYNIN udnoyly 'S4 Ul Asuow aso| pinod NoA

3udld (AWIN) puny 1axsel Asuol

*1sanbai JnoA je uoiyoadsul

1noA 1oy a|qejieae si | uoie|nday Aq palinbas se JunodJy WNPURIOWI
|e19ads 8y Jo pi02as Juauewnad ay| “WaISAS aAIaSaY |RI3Pa4 3y} Jo
SIOWBA0Y) Jo pieog 3y} AQ panssi | uole|nday Jo G'0zZZ Uondas Japun
noA 10§ paulejuiew JUNOJJY WNPUBIOWSI [103dS pue Junoddy uidiepy
INoA Jo JuaLWBIR)S PAUIqUIOD B SI SIY} ‘JUN0JJY UIdiepy e aaey nok j|
JUN022y Wwnpueiowsapy |e1dadg SuipieSay uonewsoju|

"uoNeLWIOJUI BIOW MBIA 0} Juswaaide uidiep e yjim Junodae Jnok 103|8s
pue auljuo JunoJde JnoA ojul 80| ‘UorewLIojUl B1eJ 1S3IBIUI 104 “YjuoL
JuaWale)s A1aAs Jo 3s0d 3y} Je pue sadueyd 3jel Jsalaiul 3|qedljdde
8y} a1} YIea UOIBINJ|BI MBU B UBIS PuR 3Jue|eq }Igap InoA 0} 1sa1ajul
panidoe 3y} ppe apA “yluow 3y} 10} SUOIje|Nd|ed 1SaIajUl panidde

Ajiep ayj Jo wins ay} sI ad1eyd 1Salajul pua-yjuoLw ay| “pus-yuow je
3oue|eq Jigap 1noA 0} pappe SI pue yjuow ay} Inoysnoiyy Ajiep saniaoe
1saul uidie|y “(skep) 09€ Aq apInp () pue ‘ddueleq IGap Pajnas
18U ssauisng Jo asoo Ajiep ay3 Aq ajes jsassjul uidiew ajqedrdde ayy
Ajdiyinw (1) :Smojjoy se sueo| uidiew uo sagieyd 1SaIajul 3Je|NJJRI 3
sagdiey) 1sasdu| uidiey

‘uonesuadiuod aA1803) AeW aM UIIYMm 0} ‘S3|BS LOYS 10) SBI11INJ8S

ayj Sulpuaj 1o sajes poys Suipes ‘sduiy) Jayjo Suowe ‘ioy Junodde INok
ul S81juNJas ulepad asn Aew am ‘me| Aq papiwiad se ‘Junodae uidiew
e aAey noA j| "uoiyisod a8y} Mojaq pajealpul si |eiale||0d se padpa|d
Saleys JO Jaquunu sy} saseys 9|qi3113 sey Ajunaas e §| 'syunodde uidiew
1noA u1 sanunaas a|q1313 Jo anjeA ay} uo paseq st moiiog Aew nok
junowe ay| °[eia}e||0d Se sjunodae Jnok ui syasse 3uidpald Joy adueyoxa
ui sn wouy Asuow mouoq Aew nok ‘sadajiaud uidiew aaey nok §|
(S]UN0J2e JUaLWAIIR) UIRU3D

10} 3|qe|IeAR J0U)IBW0)SNY UISIey B 318 NOA I uonewsoju| Juepoduw|
‘uonenyis |eloueUly 0 saAijaalqo

juaw)saAul JnoA ul adueyd |euajew Aue Jo sn asiape Ajdwoid

‘1sanbai unoA je Ajpdwoid noA o} 3|ge|ieAe apew aq ||IM uoijeuLIojul
yans pue noA 0} paysiuwiny A|snolAaid SUOIIBSURI] INS JO SUOIBLLIIJU0D
ul papnjoul usaq Sey suoIjoRSUeI) Suoido Jo uoIINJBX3 3y}

0] paje|as sadieyd JaYjo pue SUOISSIWILLIOD 0} 193dsal Y}Im uorewLIoju|
suondQ paisiy

“JUBLLISAAUI 1133 JO ||e Jo 3sow Buiso| jo Ajjiqissod

9|qeI3pISU0 YHM suinial 3ainb 1o spjoid ydiy Buryaas sio)sanul

8 Jo Z aseq

10} - uone|ndadg jediound o} }su J3)eaI3 YIIM BWODUI Se 10 YImoid se
18yyie suinjal Jaydiy Buryaas SI01SaAUI J0) - Bwodu| aAIssai33y ‘|ediouud
0} ¥su y3iy 0} ajesapow yum uonerdaidde |eyded Buiyaas si0}saAul

10} - uoneidaiddy |eyide) ‘jediounud 03 ¥SU 3}eI3pPOW 0] MO| U}IM 3LodUl
1e|n3a1 Bua3s SI0}SBAUI J0J - BWOJU| :(S)jUNodde unok o} s|qesiidde
SaAljeUIB}|e BA03IQO JUSWISAAUL 3Y} Jo uojeue|dxa ue si 3uIMoj|o) 8y |
SaAI3lqQO Juawisanu|

"SJUN0J2e. INOA 0] apew sjuawAed uo uipjoyyiim uaije

JuapIsaluou %0g 10 Suipjoyyim dn-3oeq %tz Jauiie o} 1aalgns aq Aew
Sjuno22e INok ‘g-m 10 6-M wio4 ajgedndde uo smejs udiaioy 10 'S
134112 JO UOIIRILIUAI B YlIm sn papiaoid jou aney noA Ji ‘suonejn3das
S| Jepun ‘pouad uipjoy pue siseq 1502 podal 0} paiinbal os|e aie

am (Aunaas Jo adA) ayy 1oy ayep ajqeaidde Jo) 110¢ ‘T Aenuer Jsye
10 U0 palsinboe S81}INJ3S UIBUAD JO S3|BS J04 "SJUN0JI. (JUsLWaIN3I-uou
“*3°1) ajqeyodal 10} uondesuel} ayy Jo Jeak Jepus|ed ayj Suimoj|oy 1eak
ay) Jo GT yoiew Aq g-660T Wio4 uo (s3a|jes poys Suipnjoul) sa|es Jo
spaadoid ssoi8 podas 0] pannbal a1e am ‘Me| Xe] aWodul [eiapa4 Japun
Suipoday xej

‘SN J0BJUOD ‘UOIJRWLIOJU| BIOW 104 JUBWIL]S SIY] uo

uoljewlojul (sso)/utes) ayy jo asn ajeudoidde ay) suiwid)ep 0} J0SIApe
xe) 1o |e33| Juapuadapul umo InoA Joeju0Y B1eWIISS UE S| JUBWIIeIS
siy} uo papinoid (ssoT)/ules) pazijeasun “uoneledald xey 1oy pasn 8q
10U pNOYS pue ‘wioj xey SY| J8yjo Aue 10 (S311LNI3S PaIdA0I 10j SiISeq
1500 podal am Yaiym uo) 660 T W04 (SY|) 8IIAIBS BNUBARY |eulsiu| 1o}
a)nnsqns e jou st 3| ‘sasodind jeuonewlojul 1oy papiroid si (SSOT)/uien
uoljewuojuj (sso)/uien

"1sanbas uanum inok uodn

nok o) pajiew aq ||im Adoa e 1o ‘sad1yo s}i Je uondadsul [euosiad Inok
10} 3|qe|IeAR SI UONEZIUBSIO SIY} JO JUSLWSIE]S [BIQURUY Y/ *(JOI3U0D UBAIS
aAey noA woym o} Aued piiyl SLIOS JO J|eyaq uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul JJo-18S
40 1ySu 10 UBI| B JO 331 3l “°3°1) PUBLLBP UO SIAWO)SND 0} 3jqeAed

ale spuny asay} 1ey} papiroid 813y SJUNOIDE JBLOJSNI J0) paLIed
saoue|eq J1paid a1y Suisudwod spuny asn Aew am ‘[€-€9GT°0v 2§

449 £ 11 D3S au} Jo sajni uoijasiold J8woIsnd ayl Jspun

Sjuawa)e)s [elduBULy pue saduejeg HPal) 3314 Jo AjiqejieAy
'}031102U| SI UOIjeWLIO)UI

SIY} Jo Aue Ji sn Joejuo) ‘8dIApe Sununodde Jo (B38| ‘xe} a1NIsuod

0] Papualul Jou SI JUSLWIE)S SIY} Ul papnjoul uonewuoyul ay| “Aldde
S9|NJ |e123ds JI pue ‘8|qI}aNPap Xe) aq ||IM uolNQUIuU0d 3y} Ji ‘8INgUIuU0d
ued NoA yanw moy AJuan 03 J0SIAPe Xe) JnoA yjim %23y) iom je ueid
Juswaii}al e Aq 98eI9A00 pue 3W0dU| SS0IY) pajsnipy payipojy Jnok
uodn spuadap uoiINqUIU0d |eNpIAIpUL U Jo AjijIquonpap ay] nok Aq
papiacid uoljewojul Uo paseq Si pue ‘JunodJe 13Yjo Aue 0} 3oudiayal
INOYIM ‘Junode Jendiued e Joj uonewlIojul S}o3|jal JusWalels

SIY} Ul UONBLLIOJUI SUORNGUISIQ PUB suoinguiuo) ay] “suonejndal pue

AajueiS uebio

sa|nu Apqisie Sy| 01 193lgns aie suoiNQUIUOd JUNodJe payijenb-xe|
UOIJBLLLIOJU| JUNDJJY JUBLWAIIRY [BuoIlppY

| WY 10)IUOWIR)RI/S3I3]RIIS]UBLLISBAUI-U} | BIM/W0D AB|UBISUBSIOW MMM
0} 03 ‘spjaif pun4 1@y ey Asuop

10 1isoda(g yueg juaund Jo4 ‘pouad juswalels ay} Suunp 1098 ul Sem
181 AdV 8U1 ueyl Juaiayip aq Aew AdY SIUL 3iep Buipus Juawalels
ay) 1e sysodap 1noA 1oy 10ay8 i ajes ajqedijdde ayj sjuasaidal syisodap
10} (AdY) PI2IA 38e1UB2Ia4 |EnuUY BY| “3)ep Pua JusLWBIE]S 3y}

JO Se sie|jop ‘SN Ul pajoayal ase sysodag Aouauny udielo4 juswalels
3y} Jo arep Buisojd ayy ysnoiyy (,31ep paiep,, o) Juswhed uodnod

1Se| 3y} JO 91ep 3y} Woiy paje|ndjed st} ‘'sased jsow uj ‘juswied
1SaJ91ul 1Se| S} oIS puoq 3y} uo pied 134 jou Inq pauies 1sasdul

3y} SI 1SaI3)UI PanIIdy "suwinjod ajesedss ul pake|dsip os|e ale Jsaiaiul
PanIdoe pue an|eA 13)JewW 3Wodul Paxyy ‘UoIjaas ,SSUIP|oH,, au}

U] 's|e10} ayj ul 3saI3)ul pansdde apnjoul sAeidsip Aewwns ul suoiisod
302U PaxIy JO SaN|eA 3y SISeq 3)ep apel} e uo Junodde Jnok uj
pake|dsip aie suoijisod Jayjo pue ‘siseq ajep JusWa|}as e uo pakeldsip
ale spun4 1yie| A3uopy pue susodaq ‘yse) -souejeq jisodaq Jo/pue
spun4 1axie Asuop ‘yse 3uisold anok oy 31qap Aue Bunoenqgns 1o
1pa1a Aue Buippe () pue ‘suonisod J8yjo 10 SURIPOISND 3PISINO o/pue
siapinoid 3o1aas Agsnpul 8uizijin suoneniea () ‘suomisod paoud

|e Jo anjeA 1yiew 3y (1) Suippe Aq paindwod aie sanjeA Junoddy
uofjen|ep Junoddy

‘awi| waised wd/-weg Aepu4-Aepuopy

YE€G¥-082 (008) 18 sh Suljed Ag wui4 1no Yim 3)ed1untuwod o} Aem
JUBILBAUOD B 3ARY JjByaq 13y} uo unoe asoyj 40 SuaIfd J0JSAAU| JOIUS
auldjay 10)saAu| J0luasg

'sn 1oeju0d ‘syuiejdwio 1o

SLIB2U0J 104 "PaIaA0I SI3jsuer) ayj o uonduasap e 3uipnjoul ‘siajsues)
puny 21U04}93|3 SNO3UOLA 0} }0adsal ylIm saijiqisuodsal pue sydu
1noA Buipie8al sa|nJ [e19ads J0j UONEIUSLLINIOP JUNOJJ. INOA 33S “10LID
pajoadsns e jo Alinbui UsjlUM B 3AI3031 3M SS3|UN 1981100 PaLLBap

3Q ||IM JUBLWAILIS INOA “(YdIS) 10V UO0I1I9]01d J0IS3AU| SBIILINIBS

ay) Japun syydu Suipnjour ‘syBu inok 3o8j01d Jsyuny o} Suijum

Ul PaLWLLLU0D-31 3Q PINOYS Juawalels siy} ul Aouedaudsip 1o Adeinadeul
Aue Suipse8as suonesiunwwod |eiQ ‘aded J18A0D JusBW}L}S INOA UO
uoneuwoyul 9.0 ayy Suisn Aq sn Sunoejuod Aq Jous Ul Spew aIsm
aA31[aq J0 puejsiapun jou op noA jeyj seujua 3uipiesal suiaduod Aue
ssaippe Ajgjelpawiwi pue ‘Apdwoid juawalels Jnok maiaal o) ains ag
sauinbu) pue siou3

"aded 13A02 JuBLLIA]R]S 3Y} UO UOIJRULIOjUI JORILOD

ay) Suisn Aq sn 0} pajoallp aq Aew junodde Jnok Buipiedal suonsany
¢suonsany

"123A B 3JIM] J3§ealay) pue JUaLWaIe]S 1S4y JnoA yum papiaoid ale

‘nok 0} puas am sjuawajess ||e o} Aidde yarym ‘sainsojosiq papuedx3y

$2INns0|2sI papuedx]

G20Z ‘0€-T aunr pouad ayy Jo4 | INJWILVLS IN3IITD



G202/S1/y pasinsy

"10SIApe

XE} UMO INoA }Nsuod asea|d "3dIApe e} 10 [e83] apinoid Jou op ap
aIinsojasiq |eSs pue xe]

"}sanbas uspum uodn paysiuing aq ||Im uonaesues) Aue yjim
u01393uu0d U SN AQ panIadal aq 0} 0 PaAI3daL UONRIBUNLWA) 13YJ0 Aue
JO junowe pue 321n0s 3y} pue s}yauaq asay) 3uipiedal s|ielaq Moy
13p10 10} JuawAed 8ynyisu0d Jey) spyauaq jdadoe Aew sajeljyse ino
Jo/pue ap\ "uondesuel) e 0} Aued Jayjo ayj Jo awieU 3y} pue uoidesuel)
€ Jo 3w} pue ajep ayj nok aAI3 ||1m am ‘}sanbas uspum uodn

‘uonaas AJIANDY SaleS/seseyaind pajiasun,, ayj ui pakejdsip aq osje
[IIM pud Yjuow JU3W=I}e)s JO Se Pa1Ias Jou aAeyY Jey} sapel| “(SHNIN
pue 4ag 3uipnjoxs) siseq ajep apes} Lo JUSLLII]S SIY} U0 papnjoul

8le suonoesuUeI] "a)ep JUBWS1I8S pue ajep apel} Aejdsip suoijoesuel|
Suoljpuo) pue sajeq uoijoesuesj

‘Burpodas pua-ieak ioy adhy

Xe} JUaJIayIp B 0} uolNquIsIp ayj Ajissejdal Aew siosuods awos ‘sisni|
JuaW}saAU| Hun pue saluedwo) Juawisaau| pajeinday ‘sdiysiaupey
pajiwi JaIse ‘(S113Y) SISNI| JuaWISaAU| 81eisT [eay ‘suoneiodio)
Jo ased auyy u| “Buiuodal xe} Joj pasn aq pNoYs 6601 SWU04

uo uonjewojul AjuQ “1eak Jepusied ayj 1o JUSLLSIE]S S| 3y} UO saindly
BBA SIYL, Se pa)edlpul asoy] wouy Jayip Aew podas am s(ejol ay| "Sy|
3y} 0} Junodde INOA 0} PayIpald 1Sela)ul puoq 3|qexe) pue suonNguUIsIp

8 Jo ¢ aded

puspiaip podas app “1eak Jepus|ed ay) Suunp (S)junodde Inok

0] 1IPa1d pue Jjeyaq JNoA uo 3AI3J31 M S3111INJJS U0 1SaI8YUl Jo/pue
SPU3PIAIP Sjuasaidal ‘S8LBLILLINS SWOJUI BY} Ul Pasn Se ‘3ol [B10|
awoduj| [ejo)

"8urpodal xey pus-leaf e wiopad am ‘Spunj [eninw PaxIoMIau Jo ased
3y3 u| "spouad 3uipodal Juaiayip 0} aNP UOIIBLLIOUI INO Wol) A1eA Aew
yarym ‘syuawale)s oipouad ajelsedss pue (6601 Stwio4 °8:9) Suipodal
pus-1ea£ 1o} 3|qisuodsal SI S81ILINJBS SP|OY JeY] LONNYIISUI [BIoURUIY
Aue ‘Ajjesauan) sa2inos [ewa)xa Aq papiacid uonewsoul 1oj a|qisuodsal
10U 3Je pue nok 0] 8JIAISS B SB A|3|0S JUBLLUAIE]S SIU) L0 S}asse

UIeYaD Jnoge uolnjewlojul apnjaul Aew apn “uonasiold Jd|S Aq palanod
3q Jou Aew SN yyMm play Jou S}8SSY "UOIINHISUI [BIDUBUL) JBYIOUR

1e p|ay aq Aew jey} sn y3noiyj sasse ulepad aseyand Aew noj

913H PI3H 10N S}3ssy uleps)

‘810°2d1s"MMm

HSIA 10 00E8-TLE-202-T 18 DdIS 19.IU0D ‘BInyd0iq Jd|S Aojeuejdxe
ue 3uIpnjaul ‘0d|S Inoge uonewojUl uleyqo o] "uonasiaid Ddis Aq
Pa13A02 3 Jou AeWw SN YIM play Jou S}asse pue Dd|S Aq pajosioid jou
ale uoljenjon|j J9xew o0} anp sasso "810°0dis'mmm 1e Jo 1sanbai uodn
3|qe|ieAe s ainydoiq Aiojeue|dxe uy “(Ysea 10j Swie|d 10} 000'052$
Buipnjpul) 000‘00G$ 031 dn sIBWOISNI )1 JO S3NILINJAS S1IR104d YIIYM
(DdIS) uoneiodio) uo1}IB}0I4 I0}SAAU| SBIIINIBS JO JBQUIBLL B 31 3M
uoidsjold JdIS

“Jeaddeas uayy pue ‘zeaddesip |{Im 10j0d 3y} ‘YIWIBM O]

pasodxa uay “aed AiaAs Jo 3oeq 3y} UO YUl dAIISUas-Jeay ul pajuud
‘aj3ueyoas Ajundas an|q anbiun e si auQ "AldnuUaYINe sy piendajes

0] SJuUaWa|3 AJLNdas pappaquua |BISASS SBINJea) JUBLIIL]S SIY |
sainseapy Ajundeg

‘SN J2ejU0d

‘SJUBLLISAAU| PaINaNAIS INOA 0} J1j198dS SYSU UO UONeULIOjUI JO4
1pd*102-1S/4pdAUa1U021IgNd/W0d° AIasIUBI |9 AB|UBISUBSIOW 0SW//:sdTIY
1e auljuQ Asjueig uesiop o1 ui 30

'SJUBLUISBAU| PaINJONI)S 0] Pajejal 1Saalul JO SIIIPUCD PUB SHSU 3y} Uo
uoljeWIOjUI BI0W 104 "UMOYS SB]eWISa Uey) Jamo| Ajuedyiudis aq Aew
pue (s)asse 3uikpapun ayj Jo souewuopad ayy uodn juspuadap aq (jIm
pIaIA pue awodul [enuue ‘}sa1sjul PaNIdJL [BNJIY “1SaIBiul Juadunuod (|8
10 ||nj ur uswAed pue pouad uoneAIasqo JueAsjal ay} Suunp 8w ale
SUOIIIPUOD [BNIdJ. Palyidads awnsse pue Sa)eLUl}Sa ale (SaJoN awoau|
1uadunuo)/sajoN |eruddy asuey “8°3) ainjes) awodul Juadunuod

€ YlIM SJUBLI]SBAUI PaINjanJ}s 10 PIaIA pue awodul [enuue ‘1salaiul
paniaoe ay) ‘pakeldsip uaypn “Aio3a1ed jey) Joj spasu uonedoje

1asse oljojuod Ajsiies jou Aew alogai8y) pue ‘Jeadde Aay) alsym
K10881e9 10npoid 3y} ypm Jua)sisuod Jsuuew e ul wiopad jou Aew ,‘Aul
1onu3S sse|) 18ssy, Se aul| s|ie}ag uonduasag uonisod ayl Lo paiyiauapl
ale pue sa03a1ed 1onpoud snowuea ur Jeadde Aew yaIym ‘sjuBLLISAAU|

AajuriS uebiop

painjonig ‘1asse 3uiApspun Aue 0} ainsodxa [10] By} pue

A1unass pajejal ay} BUILMO JO YSU UOIBIIUBIUOD 3Y] JBPISLIOD PINoys
OS|e SI0]JSaAU| "SI0]S3AUI 0} INoAed 10 anjeA 1ayew Joaye A[asiaape
PIN02 Ya1ym s10}08} 13410 10 uoljesuadiiod ‘uoier|iye o} anp 1saiajul
JO S1011JU0D pue ‘}13yiew AIepuodas ou J0 pajiwi| ‘suoijedrjduwi xe)
anbiun ‘Ajunjew ajqeieduwiod yjm 1qap [BUOIIUSAUOD 0} pasedwiod piaik
Jo/pue sajel 1s318juUl Jamo| ‘Sjisodap payul| 13xew 10) sasy uondwapal
Apes ‘funjew o} soud j|ed ‘syuawAed dipouad ou (s)iasse Suikpapun
AU} yum pajeldosse sysi ‘(s)1asse Suikpapun jo uonedaidde Aue

ur uonjedidiyed uo spwi| pue uonerdaidde ou Jo payiwi ‘speaids/s3unel
11pa1d sJojuesen3 Jo/pue sJanssi 0} sasueyd pajedidnjue 1o |enjoe wouy
Bunnsas Aijiejoa aoud pue ysi JIpaid JaNSS| {JUBWISAAUL [e1IUI JO SSO)
10} pajiwi| Jou aie Inq ‘apnjoul Aew yaym ‘sysu [e1oads oy 103lgns ase
pue s}onpoid x3|dwod aie (S}oNpold PaiNjIniiS) SUBWISAAU| PaINIoNIS
SUOIJRIBPISUOY PUB SHSIY SJUALISIAU| PaInjoniis

*Alundas senoiyed e

10j dojaABp [|IM 10 SISIXD }9¥IeLL AIBPUOJAS B 1Y) 10 INJJ0 [[IM LOIoNe
|NJSSAIINS B 1Y} BDURINSSE OU 3Q UEI 313y | "(3|qe|IeAR J0U) /N Aq
pajedlpul 31e S31jNJas ajey uonaNy asauy) Joj (s)aaud ay) ‘alojaisy |
“Ajipinbiy pajiwig 1o ou Si 813y} SANLNJAS 3ey LOIINY UIRKED J04
S3NNI3G 3jey UOINY INoqy Uoleuniou| Juepoduw|

'SN J0RJUOD ‘SBIINJAS 3oud am

MOy UO uOljewojul |euollippe 104 “(3|qe|ieAe Jou) /N Aq paiedipul aie
pue ‘s|qejieAe aq jou Aew papei) AjAI}0B JOU SBIJUNIAS JO S3dL 18Yo
ue 4ans ayeuw 0] wayj 10 sn AQ Juaw}iwwod e 1o uooesuel) Aue ojul
131u3 10 Juswnnsul Aue ||3s Jo aseyaind 0} Sajel|ye INo 10 s Aq Jayo
ue Jou ale pue Ajuo UMoYs 3jep au} JO Se 3Ie S3JLJ "Ssauaja|duiod 1o
Ajijigerjas ‘Aaeindge J1ay) 0} Se 92UBINSSE OU 1340 UBD M ‘UOIJeLLLIojul
JO s32.N0s 8|qelfal asn o} Jdwaye am y3noyyy “plos 1o 1ysnog usaq
9ABY P[NOJ S8I1LINJ3S 3S0Y] YaIym Je saoud ay) Jussaidal Ajiessaosu
J0U Op pue ‘S32IN0S SNOLBA WOJ PAALIBP 3Je S3N1INJ3s Jo saoud ay |
S3NINI3G Jo Budlid

‘(sadeys puny uij|as uo suoinoniisul uipniour) syusijo

AiosiApe Juawisaaul 0} apinoid am se spuny ay) uo sajepdn smyejs pue
S|euajew awes 3y} aAI9J3J Jou [|IM NoA ‘Junodde adesayoiq e se yans
‘junodae Jo adA} Jayjoue ul spuny asay} Jo Aue ul pajsaAul aAey Nok

J| "sweidoid AioSIApe JuaWISaAUl UIBUAD Ul SpUny asoy) Suipjoy sjuaifo
Joj spunj pua-paso|d pue spuny papes}-a8ueyaxa ‘spuny [enynNw SNOLIeA
uo sisAjeue sjonpuod wes} sisAjeuy Ja3euej JUSLIISAAU| [BQOID) BL |
sisAjeuy Jageuey juawisaau| [eqojs Suipiesay adioN

*fouade Juswuianod J1ayjo

Jo uonjesodio) soueinsu| yisodaq [e1apa4 ayy Aq pasjuesens 1o painsul
jou S| JuaWISaAUL JIWW Y "SHOBP W 1Y 40 Sunum %28yd ‘s|emespyiim
‘saseyaind 10} 3|qe|ieAe aq Jou pinom saieys ‘suoisuadsns Suung
‘swinwiuiw painbal mojaq sjiey Aupinbiy yi sajes puadsns Ajuesodway

(@3INNINGY) §3INSO|ISIQ papuedx]

G20Z ‘0€-T aunr pouad aui o4 | INJWILVLS IN3ITD



'sasodind xe) 1o A101einSai 1oy SpUBLINASUI JO UOIEDIJISSE]D
Y3 wouy 13441p Aew pue uonepUBWILIOIBI B BINYIISUOD JOU OP SUOIBIIJISSED 9S3Y “Saoue|eq JWW
pue Jdag/ysed panss pajosloid pue ‘siseq sjep apes e uo s8uipjoy spuasaidal UoieIoje 13sse siyj

yseo

"8NjeA ou pajdajjal ypuow snoinaid ayy uaym

pakeydsip aq |jim adejusasad oy ‘suoneinajes saueursopad Paj23jje aney Aews jey) si030e) 13y1o 10U
'Sjemelpy)im pue suonNgLRLod Jo Joedwi Y} J3PISU0I Jou op A3y se ‘douewiopad JuaWSaAUI JUNOIIR
Juasaidai jou op A3y “pouad soud ayy wouy anjen sejjop ur 38ueyd ayy yussaidas anoqe sadejuadsad ayy

Geoe veoc
NN AYW M¥dV HVIN 934 NvIf 030 AON 120 d3S 9nv Inf NAr

— 002
0oV

%V EE- 009

%ED %ED %ED %ED %ED %ED %E0 %ETI
008
000'1
J 0021

"aNJe/ J9YIEIN JO SypuOW USIUIY) JUBIA JSOW 3y} sAejdsIp Leyd MOjaq Ay

JWIL ¥3A0 INTYA LINYVYIN

spuesnoyy ($)

%20 %C0

pung juswadejday :aweuyoiN
W ‘DISNIAVYD 1 ‘V¥3AIN 10/9
J0SSY SYINMO TVYAYMILNI SALINS TVAOYH

8 10 p adey

Aajuels ueblop

T191-1SETS0-L69
JUN022Y S}3SSY AARIY

JUBLWS)EIS SIY] JO UOIIBS

8uipuodsaii00 ay) 0} 13j51 ‘UOIIRLLIOJUI [BUOINIPPE 104 "PBINSUI DdIS 10U DI JOYHIBU ST (X) adueyoxy
ug1a104 "0dIS Aq paianod aq jou few pue ‘Asanod e se ‘pjay Ajjeuss)xa syasse apnjour Aew sanjep
'$81ns0/251q papuedxy 333 "38eidn0d Jd|S 104 3qISIS aie (SN SuIpnjaul) SININIFS pue

ysed "0dIS Aq paianod jou ase ynq sdueinsur 9jq4 10 91qiSie aie sysodaq yueg pue Aidde sans 9iq4

%00°00T G6'862'615% INTVA TVLOL
00001 G6'862'61G% ysej
a3ejuaaiad anjep ey
(¥saiajul panidae sapnjoul) NOI ._.<UO.._|_< 13SSY
G6'862'615% G6'862'615% ANTVA DNIAN3 TV10L
GE€'200°01 2E1L9'1 anjep ui adueyy
- - siajsuel] /sHqaq/supal) BN
— — sigjsuer] Ajundag
- - sligag
—_ — SHpaiI)
09°'962'605$ €9°L29°L1G$ JNTVA DNINNID3E TVi0L
(G2/0€/9-G2/1/1) (G2/0€/9-G2/1/9)
Jesp siy| pousd siyy

(fsasoqut paniaze sapnoun) | NNOJIY YNOA 40 INTYA NI IDNVHD

Aewwng 1uno2ay

G20c "0€-T dunf pouad awjo4 | INJWILYLS LN3IITD



"dse’$aINs0osIp/Sainso]IsIp/y}|eam/wod A3juejsuesiow mmm o} 08 J0 Sainsojasiq papuedxy
ayj 0} J8Jay "uonesedaid xe) Joj pasn 3q jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sasodind jeuorjeussojul Joj si Aiewwns siyj

(SSOT)/NIV9 TV10L

*JUN022. 8Y] JO SNJEJS 3|exe)} Y] JOU pue SaI3INIBS

SuiAjiapun ay} Jo SOIJSLIBJORIRYD BY) UO PASEq aie SUO/eIIISSe[d awwodul 1dwaxa xey pue ajqexe]

GE£'200'0T$ 2ETL9'TS SNOILNGIYLSIA ANY JNOINI Tv10L
— — awoou| ydwax3-xe|
GE'Z000T$ 2E°T1L9'T$ suonnquUIsiq puy awosu|
GE'200°01$ 2E1/9'1$ Jsasau|
(G2/0€/9-G2/1/1) (G2/0€/9-G2/1/9)
13 SlyL pouad siyl
AYYWWNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANY JWOINI
G6'862'615% €9°£29'L1S$ ANTVA V101
= — (22ueleq Suipuelsino) sanijiqely [eoL
G6'862'615% €9°£29L1S% S}assy |ejol
06862616 8G'/29°L1S sysodaq awi] pue s3uines
S0°0% G0'0% S4NW ‘dag ‘used
(G2/0€/9 Jo se) (G2/1€/S Jo se)
pouad siyl pouad ise

JUN022Y S}19SSY AAIdY

(G2/0€/9 Jo se) (G2/0€/9-92/1/1) (52/0€/9-G2/1/9)
ajeq 0} uondasu| 1eaj siy| pazijeay pouad Siy| pazijesay
pazijeaiun
AYYWINS (SSOT)/NIVD
S0'0% S0'0% s4NIN ‘dag ‘HSYI DNISOTD
- - Ainay ¥I3yd/pie) jejo)
- e Aingy pajejay ysed [eo)
— - Ainoy pajejay juawisanu] jejo)
GE'200'01 21491 SUOIINGUISI pue aWwodu|
(GE°200°0T1) (€€ 149'T) soseyaind
S0'0% S0'0% S4NIIN ‘dag ‘HSYI DNIN3IdO
(§z/0g/9-s2/1/1) (§2/0€/9-52/1/9)
Jeaj siy| pousd sty
MOT4 HSYD
pung juawade|day :aWweuwydIN
W ‘IMSNIAYD I ‘VH3AIY 10/2 T191-1SE1S0-L69
J0SSY SYANMO TVAYILNI S3LINS TVAOYH
8Jo G aded

Aajue]s uebio

(1s2193u1 paniooe sepnjoul ) | JIHS JONYIVE

Aewwng Junoddy

GZOg ‘0€-1 aunr pouad auidod | INJWILVLS LN3ITD



— 0°0$ %000 SIWI ONY 'dag ‘HSY

aWodU| uuy 353 anjep Jayiep ~SAUIP|OH J0
a3ejuaaay
0100 — - 50°0$ YN JINVE JLVAIYd ATINYLS NYOUOW
% Ay 8Wodu| uuy )3 % PI8IA Juaiing anjeA 18xiep uonduasaq
feg-/

%Q.E:mo\um.ﬁlmom\&bn\mmsmo\u&u-E\m@s\:m\EoeonmE\EmE:&:8\58 "Aajuejsuesiow mmm//:sdpy o} 08 ‘syueg weiSoid ay) pue weidolid yisodaq yueg ay) Suipie8as uonewou aiow 104 ‘syueg
weigoid painsul 9|g4 48Y1o 1e pjay aq Aews sysodap ‘saoueISWwNILII UIepad 1apun “Asjuels uesiop jo ajeljiyje ue pue ssquiaw Hig4 ‘YUeq [euoneu e yoea ‘uonerdossy [euonepn ‘yueg ajenld Asjuels uesiopy
Joj/pue “y'N “yueg Asjueis uesiop je ‘(s)punodoe 3isodap Sul1eaq-}saloul ue ojul pa}Isodap Ajjeonewoine are 977 Asuseg ypws Asjuels uesioy ie (s)1unodoe ue uj p/ay saouejeq 11paid saly ‘weisoid ysodaq
yueg ayj 1apu) ‘suonisod pajnas Ajinj 1o pakejdsip aq Ajuo jim yAdy pue ‘Isa18)u| paniday ‘awodul [enuuy pajewrisy ‘nok oy papiwal uonepinbjj yans jo spaadoid ay) aney pue awr Aue je (s)aouejeq puny

19y1ew Asuow Aue Jo saleys 1o (s)aouefeq Jisodap yueq nof ajepinbif 0} SN }oNLsul 0} Y311 8y) aney noj ‘siseq a)ep Juawajss e uo pakeldsip Ajjesauasd aie spun 1ayiep Asuoyy pue ‘weiBoid yisodaq yueg ‘ysen

SANNS 1IXNYVIA AANOW ANV AVH90¥d LISOd3A YNVYE ‘HSYD

dse"$3.n50]0s1p/S3INS0]ISIP/Y3B3M/ 0D "AB|UBISUBSIOW MMM O} OF ‘S31311N23S 8011d M MOY UO UOIRULIOJUI SIOW 104 "polad [enidde ayj ulylIm sajes o110sily
199/431 Jou Aew pue sjes uodnod 3uljeoy) JuaLINI Y} UO PIseq SSJLWIISS 1. PlaIA JUBLIND PUB BW0DUI [eNULER JSaIIUI PANIIIR 8} ‘sa1)1ndas d)ey Fuljeol 104 “JsaSul JudSURUOI ffe Jo [ing ul JuawAed pue
pouad Jueasjas ayy Bulnp 3aw a1 SUO}PUOD [BNIDIE P3IJ1DBUS AUWINSSE PUB SIS I (SAJON AUOIU) Juadunuog 4o sajoN [ensody duey ““§-9) ainjeaj auI0dUI UBZUUOD © YNM 3S0Y] J0J PlaIk JuBLIND pue
awodur [enuue “jsaspul panidde ay) ‘paeldsip uay “salio3a)ed 1onpoud Juawisjels snolen i seadde Aew ,‘Auj 19NIIS 'SSe|D JaSSY, Se U] /113 u01d1IISA UOIISO4 3y} UO PaIJIUSP! ‘SJUBW]ISBAU] PaININIS
'90ud syl ul sagueyd 193]4a1 Jou S0P }| “U0AISOd 111U Y} JO BN[RA JayIeW JUBLIND Y] AQ AUIOIUI [ENUUE PBJRWISS 1e101 3y} Buipinip Aq pajejnajed s pue ‘Wuawgsanul ue Aq pajeiauas swodul ay) soajel

3 “Ajuo sasodind jeuonewsiojui Joj ew}Sa Ue S| Pl JUBLINY "SSYWIISS aY) uey) JaYSIY 10 1aMO] 3G Aew plaik 1o awoau [enpdy “a1ep Ayinjew ysnosyy Ajuo pajasjyal si SyYIUOW Z T IXau 8y} ulym S1ep ALnew
paulyap e aney jeyj s3uIpjoy 0} (p pue ‘sajewsiss Yyons 81eysiano pinod yaiym sures jejides Jo jedioulid Jo uimas apnjoul Aew (0 ‘saxe) uipjoyyym Sn-uou ajqessjdde soj uonanpas Aue apnjoul 10U sAop (q ‘siseq
xe}-a.d e uo pajejnojed si (e awoduj fenuuy pajewss3 “sjep uiym Ajjeannaqeydye pue ‘syep Supunjai-aid 1o Aunjew Aq payos aie saninaas swoouj paxi4 ‘pakeldsip (ssop)/ured pazijeaiun ayy woiy sajip Aew
Uin}a1 JUBLLISSAUL [BNJOB JNOA “18YJBW BY] Ul P3UIeIqO &G PIN0d Jey) anjeA ay) 30ajjal Jou Aew ,(SsOT)/ulen pazijeaiup), pue ,anjeA 19yJe, ‘SISeq a1ep apel} e uo pjos/paseyaind suonisod s}aaj4as uo13IS SIY|

SONIQTOH

"a8ueyd ‘sainsojasiq papuedx3 ay} ul paulsp se 'SaN323/qo Juswisanul 1nof 41 sn wuojuy
Junodoy asesayoig uonejndadg ‘awoou| aAIssaiSBy ‘swoau| ‘uoijeaiddy |ende) (Apioud 40 J3pio ul) saAdalqQ JuaWsaAu|

pung juswadejday :awewydiN
W ‘DISNIVO I ‘'V43AIY 10/9  T9T-ISETSO-L69 |lelad 1unoddy
J0SSV SYINMO TYAYILNI SILINS TVAOY  IUN0IDY Sjassy aAndy

840 9 aded G20 "0€-T aunr poliad aw o4 | INJWILVLS LNIITD

Aajuels uebliop



— — = — — G6'862'61G$ S13SSY 40 NOILYIO0TTY TY101

o - - - — 06'862'615 Syisodag all] pue SauIAeS
- — - — — G00$ SJINW ‘dag ‘used
190 SJUaWSaAU| SaAneUIa)Y SaNUNIAS paLajalg saninb3 use)

painjonng % 3W0U| paxi4

S13SSV 40 NOILYI0T1TV
"papnjaul
Jou aie SU0IIY 81e10d10) Bulpuad, 10 BpIA0Id 35ea|d, Suiels suonisod pue sysodaq ‘YW ‘Yse) °a]qejIeAe uoljeLLIojul 3njeA J13yJew Pue SISeq JS0d yjoq aaey ey} suonisod 193)4al Ajuo s[ejo} (sso7)/uley pazijealuf)

%00 G6TLL'OZS VN 56'862'616§ == %00°001 ANTVA V101

% PRIA  1Sa13Ju| paniady $S07)/utey anjeA Jayiel 500 [£10] SSUIIOR 10

uaung  3W0dU| uuy 153 pazijeaiu ERTERTEN
G6TLL0ZS 06'86Z'615$ %00°001 S1IS0430 JNIL ANY SONIAYS

1S813}u] paniady an[ep SAUIP|OH 40

ENTETITTAE] a3euaaiay
T T T ) Sse)) Jassy
007 86886 G0'9VZ'L¥T 00 -SONIAVS 0343 434d YNEJSW
T T T T T se) sy Jassy
00y  11Z88°01$ 68260'2LZ$ J0 -SONIAVS 034Y3434d YNGSW
9% Ady  8WO0dU| uuy 13 anjey wonduasag

S11SOd3a SONIAVS asn

"OT7 Aauieg yyws Asjuels uesiop Jo sajelfije pue sisquiaw g4 Y1oq ‘uoerdossy [euoneN ‘yueg a)ealid Aajuels uedioy Jojpue "N ‘yueg Aajuers
uediop je pjay ale sysodaq s8uines |y 'saaj 0} 123Iqns aie ypuow udAIS e ulylM SHWI| 3jqedljdde Jo SS30Xa Ul ale Jey} SJUN0IJE 1S0da( SSUIARS WOI) S|BMRIDYIIM BAISSBOXT ‘[EMBIPYIIM 10J 3D1J0U 30UBADE
a1inbai jey) sysodaq awi] JS( 104 3/qejIeAe Jou aJe }SaIa)uf PaniIdy pue awodu [enuuy pajewnisy ‘suonisod papyas Ajjny 10) pakeidsip aq Ajuo [[im %AdY PUE “1SaI8)uj Paniody ‘awodul [enuuy pajewnsy

S11S0d3a JNIL ANV SONIAVS asn

‘JUBWI)E]S BY] JO UOIIBS

SNOILdWIJ3Y ANV STTYS Pue ‘SINIWISIANIFY SAONIAIAIG ‘STSYHIYUNJ 8y} Ul 10 31 YA A9 ALIAILOY MOT4 HSYD 8y} ul seadde jjim s3ulpjoy syisodaq awi| pue s3uines ioj A)iAoe [emelpylip pue jisodaq
"AO8"JIpJ MMM }ISIA ‘80URINSUI ] }NOGe UOIeWLIOjUI BI0W 104 "PAINSUI DS 10U aie s}sodaq “spiwif Jusjeainba gsy 8/qeaijdde oy dn aoueinsul g4 10) 3|qiSija ae sysodaq Aouawny uSiaio4 pue sSuines gsn

S11SOd3d JNIL ANV SONIAVS

pung juawade|day :aWeuwydIN
W ‘IYSNIdYD [ ‘V¥3AIN 10/9  T9T-TSETS0-L69 [lela Junoddy
J0SSY SYINMO TVAHILNI SILINS TWAQY ~ JUN0JDY SJISSY 3ARIY

840 £ aded * G20Z ‘0€-1 aunr pouad ayj Jo4 _ INFNILVILS IN3ITD

AajueiS uebiop



*KIBAI13Q2@ BIA JUaS 3q AJSAISN|OX3 |[IM SJUBLIBIE]S ‘8SIMIBYIQ Junodde a|qisiie ue ul Ajiaioe 3uijijenb Jo saouejeq/suonisod
ale 313y} §1 Ajuo sjuswalels pus-yjuow pajuud aA1z3a1 ||IM ‘saouaiajaid juud pue AIsAIRES JO XiWw B 3AeY Yaiym ‘(97y) dnoin payur] unoddy ue jo ped ale yaiym sjunodde jey) papuiwal aq ases|d ‘Ajjeuonippy
*a|npayas Ajaioe 3uijiienb e mojjo) osje padeuepy 62G pue pageuely Juswainay Auaung "3|NPayds A|YIuow e uo panssi aq 0} aNUIIUOD ||IM SJUBLWIA].)S JUN0JJ. (YSY Pue YY) padeuepy jey) ajou 0} juepodul st j
‘sjuawAed puspliAlp pun 19xiep Aauopy pue ‘sjuswAed 1saseiul (4ag) weidold ysodaq yueg ‘sisysues) Suipuad puny jeninpy
‘s1apio uado puokaq Ajainoe Aue o sisisuod Ajiaioe Suikjiient “sadAl Junodoe g2G pue ‘(YSg) UN0JdY SaNjUNJag diseq ‘juawainal 1o seandeld 3unsixa ayl ypm sudije siyy spouad Suipodal seuenb-enur Suunp
Aaoe Suikjijenb aaey jeyy sjunodoe 1oy papiacid Suiag Ajuo Juswale)s Alyjuow e yiim ‘siseq Apapenb e uo Juas pue pajesauad aq ||Im sjuswalels (Yyy) SIUN0dJY 18ssy aAIdy padeuew-uou ‘Gzog AInr ul Suluuidag

asuey) Aouanbaiy Juawalels JUN02IY Yyy

Jpd-ainsoasip” 4ag/sspd/sainsojosip-yijeam/wod Asjuelsuesiow mmm//:sdy :a1nsojasip 4ag 2y 2as asea|d ‘uorjewlojul aiow 104
"syueg weidoid 210w Jo auo 0] Juas aq Aew ‘Aep uaaid Aue uo ‘syueg deamg Asjuels uediopy e ywi ysodaqg ay} paadxa jey) syunodoe juiol 9|qidie ur susodap daams ‘Jspuilal e sy
"syunodoe juiol || 10} 000‘86$ JO Peaisul siaumo juiol Jo Jaquunu ay} uo paseq Ajiep paindwod aq mou ||im JiwiT ysodag
ay} ‘s1aumo juiol Jo uoljeuIquiod awes ay} Aq pjay sjunodoe 104 ‘SuiBueyd aq |IM sjunodde juiol Joj (4ag) weiSoid ysodaq yueg auy ul syueg deamg Asjueis uesiol ayj Joj Jwir] psodaq 3yl ‘GZ0Z ‘G2 AINr aanday3

SJUN022Y julof Joj sysodag daamsg uo ayepdn

*UOISIOBP J3A0||0J INOA 3)ew NoA 310§q J3PISUO pINoys NoA jeuy} s10joey ay} pue suoldo anok 3uipiedal uoljewojul
juepodw 1oy Jpd-apinniano)oy/ipd £0osw/Ausiuoaoljgnd/wod AssiualjoAs|ueisuesiow Mmm//:sdiy 1 punoy ag UBD YdIYm 3PING J3A0J|0Y IN0 MaIAaI ased|d ‘S}asse JuaLuail}al JnoA 1ano 3ul|jos Buuspisuod ale nok J|

apIng JaA0||0Y JuaWwaiay

"VHNI4 WoJy pautejqo aq Aew yaayoiaxolg YHNI4 SuIquasap UONLLIoJUI SAPN|OUI Jey) 3INYI0IG J0JS3AUI Uy “BI0'BIUL MMM S| SS3IPPE 81ISqaM YYNI4 dUL '6666-682-008-T S! JaquinN
3UIJOH Yd3y)IaxoIg 3y “suosiad pajeloosse Jiay} pue siaquial YyNI4 Jo Aoisiy Aseunidiosip ayy SuipieSal uonewsojul uiepad apiaoid 0} ‘yoayQuenoig se umouy ‘wesdoid ainsojosip d1qnd ayy paysiiqelsa sey yYyNI4

}I3ydsanoig VNI

“YEGH-08Z (008) Suljjed AQ wii4 Ino J0eu0d AewW J{eyaq 413y} Uo unjde SU03LIOS IO SI0}SBAUI JOILSS ‘SUIBdU0d [enuajod Jo saunbul Aue Jo4

auydjaH 103saAu| Jojuag

SIOVSSIN

00°0% (S1193Q)/s1103¥D 13N
(¥£'G6/) 0D -SHNIAVS a3HH¥3IFHd YNGdSIW 1isodaq Jonpoid yueg ojny 0/9 0£/9
(86'G/8) 00 -SONIAVS a3443434d YNGSW Hisodag jonpoid yueg oiny 0€/9 0€/9

9NDBLYA66 ‘dISNI
¥1°'G6L (0€/90-10/90 Pouad) QD -SHNIAVS A3¥Y343Yd YNEdSW 3L0dU| JsaRlu| 0€/9

0938/VA66 :dISND
8G°G/8% (0£/90-10/90 pouad) 0D -SHNIAVS AIHY3I4IHd YNESW 3LW0dU| JsaIR)u| 0€/9
(sugaq)/supai) adud Anuenyp SjuBWWo) uondudsaq adA | Auaoy ajeq ajeq
uawRPes Apanpy
31va A9 ALIAILDY MOT4 HSYD
ALIAILOY

pun4 juawade|day :aWewydIN
W IISNIJVD [ ‘'V¥3AIN 10/9  T9T-TSETS0-L69 |1e}ad 1unoddy
J0SSY SHINMO TYAHILNI SALINS TVAOY JUNOJY S3BSSY ALY

8 J0 g aded GZ0Z '0€-T dunf poliad ay} 104 _ INJW3LVLS IN3ITD

Aajue]s uebio



CLuB

OARDWAL

—— RESORTS

A
PALAC

m

Royal Suites Interval Owner’s Association
Operations Report

The 2025 Summer Season is Almost Over!

e We had the opportunity to be part of the 2025 Air Show at Atlantic Place.
Owners and guests were very excited, as Atlantic Place had almost center
stage for all to view the wonderful show that they provided. We also had
great success in selling Hot Dogs, Chips, and water to our guests and
owners as they enjoyed the Air show

o The Housekeeping department onboarded and Guest room attendants for
the season, the J-1 Students who came in June, did a great job of keeping
our Atlantic Place cleaned to our standards of operations. With the help of
our Housekeeping Dept Supervisors and seasoned G.R.A.s

e The maintenance team has been busy fixing and maintaining any building-
related issues with minimal effect on our clients and owners. They are
getting the pool ready. The Maintenance department is getting ready to
start their PMI season very soon.

e LED lighting for the Main Entrance was completed by Calvi Electric
e The Pool was opened on Saturday, May 24, 2025, for the Memorial Day
weekend with Water Aerobics, on Thursdays from 11 am -12 pm

beginning June 12", 2025. The pool will be closing on October 15 or
earlier, depending on the outside temperatures.

e The team is excited and looks forward to ending the summer with a Bang!



Atlantic Palace 2025 Air Show




New LED Lighting for Atlantic Palace




(4 4 [ 4 8¢ 9v Sy (34 13 4 |38 4 L6t 29ci 1ejoy

(4 4 ov € Ly vy v [ 4 ov 6€ e v¢ des
(A4 ch ov St Sy (84 St (44 0f 8¢ +¥Z 120
€€ L€ 8¢ oy ov 6€E SE €€ vi 98 vZ AON
[ 4 Ly 8€ 0§ 23 4 (34 Ly v 8 Let vZ 28Q
[ 4 (44 y 21> Sv (44 Sv VA4 ov 9 s
v Sy LE Ly Ly |3 4 8¢ St 8 99
£ 4 oy 9¢ o >3 4 % 4 o9y 158 4 9 SS
ov 8¢ VA 4 06 8¢ L 4 vy 8¢ 8 €8
-8 4 8 4 Sv ey ; 250 145 tel sz Aeyw
v 8z gz une
v 6z LEL szmne

006G [ 0 Gz bny

+AL34VS ¥ HLTV3H dMSH / NV3TO LINN 7 NIV LINN dSOH 1Sy LNO/NI ¥OHD

NOLLYDO1 M3IA | ANIVA LHSH

Gz bny - pz 1dag

vy 144 (24 ar sSv 8 4 Sr rr 2rs opeZ =04
€r er ar v gy zr £y ey so0b i8e £zdeg
€y vy 6E ay sv (34 Ve sr 89 20z €210
ary e vy y re £r oy sr 14 8L £Z AON
vy sy oy sy < (4 4 4 134 sz esL £z280
oy oy £ L i ay iv ar sr 9z (1} vz uer
Ly ar €y L3 ar ar e ar ez 18 PZ a84
iy ve "y v Ly &r oy ar LE gpi vE e
Sy S L gy re sv Ly sy e £ ¥Z 0V
oy zr L2y y g a4 s'v £r BE 61 vZ Aoy
€r (44 oy vy Sy v zr £ 8y 0sz 2 unr

e 534 t24 gy v e 154 ar ez rzme
1o vz By

(44 g€ 13 ar (3 4 124 r b4
vz Bny - ¢z 1dag

s aoe|ed dl3UB|Y Je SHoSay Yjempleog gn|)



ploysaiy] sniels premy Jusiind Sunsaw jou sajedipu)

G'e G'v oy AnendsoH 10y
EF vy v UMOID JBAIS [DY
L C'v

UMOoID P1o9 DY

PIoYysSaly] js)ie|y epeued/sn



Cl

Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

2024

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2024 Totals

2025

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2025 Totals

Variance

January (Variance)
February (Variance)

March (Variance)
April (Variance)
May (Variance)
June (Variance)
July (Variance)

August (Variance)
September (Variance)
October (Variance)
November (Variance)
December (Variance)

YTD Variance

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
343 167 469 258 16 1,253 396 102 1 509 1,762
619 232 397 415 22 1,685 416 83 10 509 2,194
463 314 531 433 8 1,749 680 46 31 757 2,506
300 400 428 505 12 1,645 853 92 50 995 2,640
439 474 348 541 18 1,820 1,038 134 80 1,252 3,072
526 720 243 702 101 2,292 1,493 372 77 1,942 4,234
418 715 275 789 62 2,259 1,622 847 215 2,684 4,943
690 902 269 809 74 2,744 1,587 978 211 2,776 5,520
413 376 263 573 35 1,660 1,405 486 113 2,004 3,664
298 265 493 376 16 1,448 813 211 81 1,105 2,553
294 287 405 355 16 1,357 589 173 74 836 2,193
265 211 388 251 24 1,139 638 210 123 971 2,110
5,068 5,063 4,509 6,007 404 21,051 11,530 3,734 1,076 16,340 37,391

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
220 148 313 73 7 761 300 51 32 383 1,144
464 185 340 141 7 1,137 323 49 16 388 1,525
485 313 370 114 19 1,301 373 52 13 438 1,739
460 346 424 122 16 1,368 620 53 25 698 2,066
480 355 259 157 25 1,276 911 92 41 1,044 2,320
767 653 180 182 42 1,824 1,485 330 111 1,926 3,750
1,229 832 208 353 14 2,636 1,604 861 186 2,651 5287
4,105 2,832 2,094 1,142 130 10,303 5616 1,488 424 7,528 17,831
(123) (19) (156) (185) (9) (492) (96) (51) 21 (126) (618)
(155) (47) (57) (274) (15) (548) (93) (34) 6 (121) (669)
22 (1) (161) (319) 11 (448) (307) 6 (18) (319) (767)
160 (54) (4) (383) 4 (277) (233) (39) (25) (297) (574)
41 (119) (89) (384) 7 (544) (127) (42) (39) (208) (752)
241 (67) (63) (520) (59) (468) (8) (42) 34 (16) (484)
811 117 (67) (436) (48) 377 (18) 14 (29) (33) 344
(690) (902) (269) (809) (74) (2,744) (1,587)  (978) (211) (2,776) (5,520)
(413) (376) (263) (573) (35) (1,660) (1,405)  (486) (113) (2,004) (3,664)
(298) (265) (493) (376) (16) (1,448) (813) (211) (81) (1,105) (2,553)
(294) (287) (405) (355) (16) (1,357) (589)  (173) (74) (836) (2,193)
(265) (211) (388) (251) (24) (1,139) (638)  (210) (123) (971) (2,110)
(963) (2,231) (2,415)  (4,865) (274)  (10,748) (5,914) (2,246)  (652) (8,812) __(19,560)

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 - Fax: 609-348-3570

8/12/2025




